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October 28, 2022

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners
\P.
FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Direct
Planning, Environmental and/ Revelopment Services
Department

CONTACT PERSON: Jennifer Moreau, AICP, Manager
Zoning Division
(407) 836-5856

SUBJECT: November 15, 2022 — Consent Agenda
Street Name Petition — Palm Chase Court — Case #: 222007728

On August 30, 2022, the Zoning Division received an Application for Street Name Petition
to name a 0.20 acre, previously unnamed, privately owned road, labeled as Tract F in the
Windermere Chase Community. The submittal satisfies all requirements of Resolution 2015-
M-12. The new street name, approved by 911 Emergency Services on September 8, 2022,
is Palm Chase Court. There are a total of four property owners affected by the name change.
The request is supported by all of the abutting property owners.

The Board is authorized to rename streets pursuant to Section 21-2, Orange County Code.
ACTION REQUESTED: Approval of Street Name Petition to name Palm Chase Court

in Windermere Chase and authorization for County staff to
update associated records. District 1
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Street Name Petition to name Palm Chase Court

Palm Chase Court

Windermere Chase Boulevard —

Huntsville Road
Winder Oaks Drive
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